From: Carol Branigan

To: Planning
Subject: Planning Portal
Date: 21 February 2019 18:20:18

Good Afternoon

| am still unable to connect to the planning portal via the links you are sending in the
applications. As a result | cannot directly comment unless | go to the public site and have
to individually put in every single detail!

At our Planning Meeting this week the comments made are below:-

6/2019/0276  ALTHOUGH SUBJECTIVE, WE FEEL THE DESIGN OF GATES & RAILINGS ARE
OUT OF KEEPING WITH THE LOCAL AREA AND WE WOULD PREFER A MORE FITTING
DESIGN FOR THIS GREEN BELT SITE.

Kind Regards

Carol Branigan

NORTHAW & CUFFLEY PARISH COUNCIL
7 MAYNARD PLACE

CUFFLEY

HERTS

EN6 4JA

01707 875825
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NORTHAW & CUFFLEY PARISH COUNCIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:-

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege. In addition this e-mail and any attachments may be subject to a FOI
request. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to
the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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